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1. RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

This addendum provides responses to questions received as of May 18, 2012. 

1.  Question The RFEI specifies that the electronic copy is required to be submitted 

by 4pm local time on June 1, 2012, and that one hard copy of the sub-

mission is also required to be sent to CRRA.  Does the hard copy also 

need to be received by CRRA by 4pm, June 1, or can that be received 

after the electronic submission deadline? 

Answer Hard copy submissions should be postmarked or recorded as picked up 

for overnight delivery no later than June 1, 2012.  Electronic submis-

sions must be received by 4PM (local time), June 1, 2012. 

2.  Question I will be in/near Hartford on other business.  Would you be interested in 

meeting to discuss our company and our process? 

Answer At this point in the solicitation process, it is premature for us to meet 

face to face with any prospective submitters.  After June 1, when we 

have received and reviewed the submitted RFEIs, CRRA may schedule 

follow up conversations with individual submitters by phone or in per-

son. 

3.  Question If we indicate that we can address any of the project sizes, but we only 

submit detailed pricing and drawings for a 100 ton/day size, will that 

exclude us from being eligible to compete for the other size projects? 

Answer No, it would not preclude you from participating in a future RFP or oth-

er solicitation.  Please note that the information garnered from this RFEI 

may be used in the development of a future RFP.   

4.  Question What is the time frame that CRRA expects to release an RFP for this 

project? 

Answer Our timeframe will be influenced by the information that we receive 

from this RFEI, but our current planning-level timeframe is to try to 

have an RFP prepared within 12 months of receiving the RFEIs.  

5.  Question Our firm cannot complete an expression of interest for this RFEI by 

June 1.  Can we request that the deadline for submissions be changed to 

June 29, 2012?  

Answer Due to the importance of considering this information in a timely man-

ner, the deadline for submission of Expressions of Interest will remain 

June 1, 2012.   
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